

POLICY PROPOSAL - HANDBOOK

Additions appear in boldface italics, deletions are ~~stricken~~ and bracketed]

The Chan

3. Training.

All employees shall be given a copy of this policy and each institution's Human Resources Office shall maintain documentation that each employee received the policy. New employees shall be given a copy of this policy at the time of hire and each institution's Human Resources Office shall maintain documentation that each new employee received the policy.

Each institution shall provide this policy to its students at least annually and may do so electronically.

Each institution shall include this policy and complaint procedure on its website and in its general catalog.

Each institution shall have an on-going non-discrimination training program and shall designate a person or office to be responsible for such training.

4. Discriminatory Practices.

It is illegal to discriminate in any aspect of employment or education, such as:

- x hiring and firing;
- x compensation, assignment, or classification of employees;
- x transfer, promotion, layoff, or recall;
- x job advertisements;
- x recruitment;
- x testing;
- x grading;
- x acceptance or participation in an academic program or school activity;
- x use of employer's facilities;
- x training programs;
- x fringe benefits;
- x pay, retirement plans, and disability leave; or
- x other terms and conditions of employment.

Determining what constitutes discrimination under this policy will be accomplished on a case by case basis and depends upon the specific facts and the context in which the conduct occurs. Some conduct may be inappropriate, unprofessional, and/or subject to disciplinary action, but would not fall under the definition of discrimination. The specific action taken, if any, in a particular instance depends on the nature and gravity of the conduct reported, and may include non-discrimination related disciplinary processes as stated above.

2. Policy Applicability and Sanctions

All students, faculty, staff, and other members of the campus community are subject to this policy. Individuals who violate this policy are subject to discipline up to and including termination and/or expulsion, in accordance with the NSHE Code (or applicable Student Code of Conduct) or, in the case of classified employees, the Nevada Administrative Code. Other, lesser sanctions may be imposed, depending on the circumstances.

3. Training.

All employees shall be given a copy of this policy and each institution's Human Resources Office shall maintain documentation that each employee received the policy. New employees shall be given a copy of this policy at the time of hire and each institution's Human Resources Office shall maintain a record that each new employee received the policy.

Each institution shall provide this policy to its students at least annually and may do so electronically.

Each institution shall include this policy and complaint procedure on its website and in its general catalog.

Each institution shall have an on-going sexual harassment training program for employees.

4. Sexual Harassment Practices.

Under this policy, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other visual, verbal or physical conduct of a sexual or gender bias nature, constitute sexual harassment when:

1. Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual's employment or academic status;
2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as a basis for academic or employment decisions or evaluations, or permission to participate in an activity; or
3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an individual's academic or work performance, or of creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive environment in which to work or learn.

Sexual harassment may take many forms—subtle and indirect, or blatant and overt. For example,

- o It may occur between individuals of the opposite sex or of the same sex.
- o It may occur between students, between peers and/or co-workers, or between individuals in an unequal power relationship (such as by a supervisor with regard to a supervised employee or an instructor regarding a current student).
- o It may be aimed at coercing an individual to participate in an unwanted sexual relationship or it may have the effect of causing an individual to change behavior or work performance.
- o It may consist of repeated actions or may even arise from a single incident if sufficiently severe.
- o It may also rise to the level of a criminal offense, such as battery or sexual violence [sexual assault].
- o Sexual violence is a physical act perpetrated against a person's will or where a person is incapable of giving consent due to the victim's use of drugs or alcohol. An individual also may be unable to give consent due to an intellectual or other disability. Sexual violence includes, but is not limited to, rape, sexual assault, sexual battery, and sexual coercion.

Determining what constitutes sexual harassment under this policy is dependent upon the specific facts and the context in which the conduct occurs. Some conduct may be inappropriate, unprofessional, and/or subject to disciplinary action, but would not fall under the definition of sexual harassment. The specific action taken, if any, in a particular instance depends on the nature and gravity of the conduct reported, and may include disciplinary processes as stated above.

Examples of unwelcome conduct of a sexual or gender related nature that may constitute sexual harassment may, but do not necessarily, include, and are not limited to:

Rape, sexual assault, sexual battery, sexual coercion or other sexual violence; [~~Sexual assault;~~]

Sexually explicit or gender related statements, comments, questions, jokes, innuendoes, anecdotes, or gestures;

Other than customary handshakes, uninvited touching, patting, hugging, or purposeful brushing against a person's body or other inappropriate touching of an individual's body;

Remarks of a sexual nature about a person's clothing or body;

Use of electronic mail or computer dissemination of sexually oriented, sex-based communications;

Sexual advances, whether or not they involve physical touching;

Requests for sexual favors in exchange for actual or promised job or educational benefits, such as favorable reviews, salary increases, promotions, increased benefits, continued employment, grades, favorable assignments, letters of recommendation;

Displaying sexually suggestive objects, pictures, magazines, cartoons, or screen savers;

Inquiries, remarks, or discussions about an individual's sexual experiences or activities and other written or oral references to sexual conduct.

Even one incident, if it is sufficiently serious, may constitute sexual harassment. One incident, however, does not usually constitute sexual harassment.

C. Complaint and Investigation Procedure.

This section provides the complaint and investigation procedure for complaints of discrimination or sexual harassment, including sexual violence (except that complaints against students may be referred to student disciplinary processes). The Chancellor (for the System Office) and each president shall designate no fewer than two administrators to receive complaints. Complaints of discrimination or sexual harassment should be filed as soon as possible with the supervisor, department chair, dean, or one of the administrators listed below and/or designated by the president to receive complaints of alleged sexual harassment or discrimination. The administrators designated to receive the complaints may include the following: (1) the Title IX Coordinator; (2) the Affirmative Action Program Officer; (3) [(2)] the Human Resources Officer; or (4) [(3)] any other officer designated by the president. The President shall also designate a primary investigating officer (Primary Officer) to process all

~~complaints. The Primary Officer may be any of the administrators listed above. (classification ref. [6] [7] [8] [9] [10] [11] [12] [13] [14] [15] [16] [17] [18] [19] [20] [21] [22] [23] [24] [25] [26] [27] [28] [29] [30] [31] [32] [33] [34] [35] [36] [37] [38] [39] [40] [41] [42] [43] [44] [45] [46] [47] [48] [49] [50] [51] [52] [53] [54] [55] [56] [57] [58] [59] [60] [61] [62] [63] [64] [65] [66] [67] [68] [69] [70] [71] [72] [73] [74] [75] [76] [77] [78] [79] [80] [81] [82] [83] [84] [85] [86] [87] [88] [89] [90] [91] [92] [93] [94] [95] [96] [97] [98] [99] [100])~~

An individual against whom a complaint of alleged discrimination or sexual harassment is filed shall have the opportunity to select an independent advisor for assistance, support, and advice and shall be notified of this opportunity by the Primary Officer, or by her designee. It shall be the choice of the individual against whom the complaint is filed to utilize or not utilize the independent advisor. The independent advisor may be brought into the process at any time at the request of the alleged perpetrator. The means and manner by which an independent advisor shall be made available shall be determined by each institution or unit.

If anyone in a supervisory, managerial, administrative or executive role or position, such as a supervisor, department chair, or director of a unit, receives a complaint of alleged discrimination or sexual harassment, or observes or becomes aware of conduct that may constitute discrimination or sexual harassment, the person must immediately contact one of the individuals

- d. After receiving any employee's complaint of an incident of alleged discrimination or sexual harassment, the supervisor will immediately contact any of the individuals listed above to forward the complaint, to discuss it and/or to report the action taken. The supervisor has a responsibility to act even if the individuals involved do not report to that supervisor.

2. Students.

- a. A student who believes that he or she has been subjected to discrimination or sexual harassment by anyone is encouraged—but it is neither necessary nor required particularly if it may be confrontational—to promptly tell the person that the conduct is unwelcome and ask the person to stop the conduct. A student is not required to do this before filing a complaint. A person who receives such a request must immediately comply with it and must not retaliate against the student.
- b. The student may ~~[also choose to]~~ file a complaint with his or her major department chair or director of an administrative unit, who will in turn immediately contact one of the officials listed above.
- c. If the student feels uncomfortable about discussing the incident with the department chair or director of an administrative unit, the student should feel free to bypass the person and file a complaint with one of the above officials or to any chair, dean, or director of an administrative unit who will in turn immediately contact one of the officials listed above to forward the complaint, to discuss it and/or to report the action taken. The chair, dean or director of an administrative unit has a responsibility to act even if the individuals involved do not report to that person.

3. Non-Employees and Non- Students

Individuals who are neither NSHE employees nor NSHE students and who believe they have been subjected to discrimination or sexual harassment by a NSHE employee during the employee's work hours or by a NSHE student on campus or at a NSHE-sponsored event may utilize any of the complaint processes set forth above in this section.

4. Investigation and Resolution.

- a. After receiving a complaint of the incident or behavior, the Primary Officer, or designee, will initiate an investigation to gather information about the incident. If the Primary Officer is unable to initiate an investigation, due to a conflict or for any other reason, the President shall designate another individual to act as Primary Officer for the matter. Each institution may set guidelines for the manner in which an investigation shall be conducted. The guidelines shall provide for the prompt, thorough, impartial, and equitable investigation and resolution of complaints, and shall identify the appropriate management level with final decision-making authority. The guidelines shall, at a minimum, provide the person subject to the complaint with information as to the nature of the complaint, and shall further provide that the person filing the complaint and the person who is the subject of the complaint have [a] equal rights to be interviewed, identify witnesses and provide documentation pertaining to the complaint. In most cases, an investigation should be completed within 45 calendar days of receipt of the complaint.
- b. The standard for evaluating complaints shall be a preponderance of the evidence. At the completion of the investigation, a recommendation will be made to the appropriate management regarding the resolution of the matter. The recommendation is advisory only.
- c. After the recommendation has been made, a determination will be made by appropriate management regarding the resolution of the matter. If warranted, disciplinary action up to and including involuntary termination or expulsion will be taken. Any such disciplinary action shall be taken, as applicable, in accordance with NSHE Code Chapter 6 (or applicable Student Code of Conduct), or, in the case of classified employees, NAC Chapter 284. Other appropriate actions will be taken to correct problems and remedy effects, if any, caused by the conduct, if appropriate. If proceedings are initiated under Chapter 6, the applicable Student Code of Conduct, or the Nevada Administrative Code, the investigation conducted pursuant to this policy may be used as part of such investigations. The administrative officer, in his or her discretion, may also supplement the investigation with additional investigation. In any disciplinary hearings conducted pursuant to a student Code of Conduct or under Title 2, Ch. 6 the burden of proof shall be by a preponderance of the evidence. In connection with any hearings, the person filing the complaint and the

6. Confidentiality.

The NSHE recognizes that confidentiality is important. However, confidentiality cannot be guaranteed. The administrators, faculty or staff responsible for implementing this policy will respect the privacy of individuals reporting or accused of discrimination or sexual harassment to the extent reasonably possible and will maintain confidentiality to the extent possible. Examples of situations where confidentiality cannot be maintained include, but are not limited to, necessary disclosures during an investigation, circumstances where the NSHE is required by law to disclose information (such as in response to legal process), or when an individual is in harm's way.

7. Retaliation

Retaliation against an individual who in good faith complains of alleged discrimination or sexual harassment or provides information in an investigation about

a. Employees

- I. An employee who believes that he or she has been subjected to retaliation may file a retaliation complaint with his or her immediate supervisor, who will in turn immediately contact one of the officials listed above.
- II. If the employee feels uncomfortable about discussing the alleged retaliation with the immediate supervisor, the employee should feel free to bypass the supervisor and file a complaint with one of the other listed officials or with any other supervisor.
- III. After receiving any employee's complaint of an incident of alleged retaliation, the supervisor will immediately contact any of the individuals listed above to forward the complaint, to discuss it and/or to report the action taken. The supervisor has a

Responsibility to (a) 1(e) 7(f) 7(m) 4(b) 5(b) 5(c) 5(d) 5(e) 5(f) 5(g) 5(h) 5(i) 5(j) 5(k) 5(l) 5(m) 5(n) 5(o) 5(p) 5(q) 5(r) 5(s) 5(t) 5(u) 5(v) 5(w) 5(x) 5(y) 5(z) 5(aa) 5(ab) 5(ac) 5(ad) 5(ae) 5(af) 5(ag) 5(ah) 5(ai) 5(aj) 5(ak) 5(al) 5(am) 5(an) 5(ao) 5(ap) 5(aq) 5(ar) 5(as) 5(at) 5(au) 5(av) 5(aw) 5(ax) 5(ay) 5(az) 5(ba) 5(bb) 5(bc) 5(bd) 5(be) 5(bf) 5(bg) 5(bh) 5(bi) 5(bj) 5(bk) 5(bl) 5(bm) 5(bn) 5(bo) 5(bp) 5(bq) 5(br) 5(bs) 5(bt) 5(bu) 5(bv) 5(bw) 5(bx) 5(by) 5(bz) 5(ca) 5(cb) 5(cc) 5(cd) 5(ce) 5(cf) 5(cg) 5(ch) 5(ci) 5(cj) 5(ck) 5(cl) 5(cm) 5(cn) 5(co) 5(cp) 5(cq) 5(cr) 5(cs) 5(ct) 5(cu) 5(cv) 5(cw) 5(cx) 5(cy) 5(cz) 5(da) 5(db) 5(dc) 5(dd) 5(de) 5(df) 5(dg) 5(dh) 5(di) 5(dj) 5(dk) 5(dl) 5(dm) 5(dn) 5(do) 5(dp) 5(dq) 5(dr) 5(ds) 5(dt) 5(du) 5(dv) 5(dw) 5(dx) 5(dy) 5(dz) 5(ea) 5(eb) 5(ec) 5(ed) 5(ee) 5(ef) 5(eg) 5(eh) 5(ei) 5(ej) 5(ek) 5(el) 5(em) 5(en) 5(eo) 5(ep) 5(eq) 5(er) 5(es) 5(et) 5(eu) 5(ev) 5(ew) 5(ex) 5(ey) 5(ez) 5(fa) 5(fb) 5(fc) 5(fd) 5(fe) 5(ff) 5(ff) 5(fg) 5(fh) 5(fi) 5(fj) 5(fk) 5(fl) 5(fm) 5(fn) 5(fo) 5(fp) 5(fq) 5(fr) 5(fs) 5(ft) 5(fu) 5(fv) 5(fw) 5(fx) 5(fy) 5(fz) 5(ga) 5(gb) 5(gc) 5(gd) 5(ge) 5(gf) 5(gg) 5(gh) 5(gi) 5(gj) 5(gk) 5(gl) 5(gm) 5(gn) 5(go) 5(gp) 5(gq) 5(gr) 5(gs) 5(gt) 5(gu) 5(gv) 5(gw) 5(gx) 5(gy) 5(gz) 5(ha) 5(hb) 5(hc) 5(hd) 5(he) 5(hf) 5(hg) 5(hh) 5(hi) 5(hj) 5(hk) 5(hl) 5(hm) 5(hn) 5(ho) 5(hp) 5(hq) 5(hr) 5(hs) 5(ht) 5(hu) 5(hv) 5(hw) 5(hx) 5(hy) 5(hz) 5(ia) 5(ib) 5(ic) 5(id) 5(ie) 5(if) 5(ig) 5(ih) 5(ii) 5(ij) 5(ik) 5(il) 5(im) 5(in) 5(io) 5(ip) 5(iq) 5(ir) 5(is) 5(it) 5(iu) 5(iv) 5(iw) 5(ix) 5(iy) 5(iz) 5(ja) 5(jb) 5(jc) 5(jd) 5(je) 5(jf) 5(jg) 5(jh) 5(ji) 5(jj) 5(jk) 5(jl) 5(jm) 5(jn) 5(jo) 5(jp) 5(jq) 5(jr) 5(js) 5(jt) 5(ju) 5(jv) 5(jw) 5(jx) 5(jy) 5(jz) 5(ka) 5(kb) 5(kc) 5(kd) 5(ke) 5(kf) 5(kg) 5(kh) 5(ki) 5(kj) 5(kk) 5(kl) 5(km) 5(kn) 5(ko) 5(kp) 5(kq) 5(kr) 5(ks) 5(kt) 5(ku) 5(kv) 5(kw) 5(kx) 5(ky) 5(kz) 5(la) 5(lb) 5(lc) 5(ld) 5(le) 5(lf) 5(lg) 5(lh) 5(li) 5(lj) 5(lk) 5(ll) 5(lm) 5(ln) 5(lo) 5(lp) 5(lq) 5(lr) 5(ls) 5(lt) 5(lu) 5(lv) 5(lw) 5(lx) 5(ly) 5(lz) 5(ma) 5(mb) 5(mc) 5(md) 5(me) 5(mf) 5(mg) 5(mh) 5(mi) 5(mj) 5(mk) 5(ml) 5(mm) 5(mn) 5(mo) 5(mp) 5(mq) 5(mr) 5(ms) 5(mt) 5(mu) 5(mv) 5(mw) 5(mx) 5(my) 5(mz) 5(na) 5(nb) 5(nc) 5(nd) 5(ne) 5(nf) 5(ng) 5(nh) 5(ni) 5(nj) 5(nk) 5(nl) 5(nm) 5(nn) 5(no) 5(np) 5(nq) 5(nr) 5(ns) 5(nt) 5(nu) 5(nv) 5(nw) 5(nx) 5(ny) 5(nz) 5(oa) 5(ob) 5(oc) 5(od) 5(oe) 5(of) 5(og) 5(oh) 5(oi) 5(oj) 5(ok) 5(ol) 5(om) 5(on) 5(oo) 5(op) 5(oq) 5(or) 5(os) 5(ot) 5(ou) 5(ov) 5(ow) 5(ox) 5(oy) 5(oz) 5(pa) 5(pb) 5(pc) 5(pd) 5(pe) 5(pf) 5(pg) 5(ph) 5(pi) 5(pj) 5(pk) 5(pl) 5(pm) 5(pn) 5(po) 5(pp) 5(pq) 5(pr) 5(ps) 5(pt) 5(pu) 5(pv) 5(pw) 5(px) 5(py) 5(pz) 5(qa) 5(qb) 5(qc) 5(qd) 5(qe) 5(qf) 5(qg) 5(qh) 5(qi) 5(qj) 5(qk) 5(ql) 5(qm) 5(qn) 5(qo) 5(qp) 5(qq) 5(qr) 5(qs) 5/qt) 5(qu) 5(qv) 5(qw) 5(qx) 5(qy) 5(qz) 5(ra) 5(rb) 5(rc) 5(rd) 5(re) 5(rf) 5(rg) 5(rh) 5(ri) 5(rj) 5(rk) 5(rl) 5(rm) 5(rn) 5(ro) 5(rp) 5(rq) 5(rr) 5(rs) 5(rt) 5(ru) 5(rv) 5(rw) 5(rx) 5(ry) 5(rz) 5(sa) 5(sb) 5(sc) 5(sd) 5(se) 5(sf) 5(sg) 5(sh) 5(si) 5(sj) 5(sk) 5(sl) 5(sm) 5(sn) 5(so) 5(sp) 5(sq) 5(sr) 5(ss) 5(st) 5(su) 5(sv) 5(sw) 5(sx) 5(sy) 5(sz) 5(ta) 5(tb) 5(tc) 5(td) 5(te) 5(tf) 5(tg) 5(th) 5(ti) 5(tj) 5(tk) 5(tl) 5(tm) 5(tn) 5(to) 5(tp) 5(tq) 5(tr) 5(ts) 5(tt) 5(tu) 5(tv) 5(tw) 5(tx) 5(ty) 5(tz) 5(ua) 5(ub) 5(uc) 5(ud) 5(ue) 5(uf) 5(ug) 5(uh) 5(ui) 5(uj) 5(uk) 5(ul) 5(um) 5(un) 5(uo) 5(up) 5(uq) 5(ur) 5(us) 5(ut) 5(uy) 5(uz) 5(va) 5(vb) 5(vc) 5(vd) 5(ve) 5(vf) 5(vg) 5(vh) 5(vi) 5(vj) 5(vk) 5(vl) 5(vm) 5(vn) 5(vo) 5(vp) 5(vq) 5(vr) 5(vs) 5(vt) 5(vu) 5(vv) 5(vw) 5(vx) 5(vy) 5(vz) 5(wa) 5(wb) 5(wc) 5(wd) 5(we) 5(wf) 5(wh) 5(wi) 5(wj) 5(wk) 5(wl) 5(wm) 5(wn) 5(wo) 5(wp) 5(wq) 5(wr) 5(ws) 5(wt) 5(wu) 5(wv) 5(ww) 5(wx) 5(wy) 5(wz) 5(xa) 5(xb) 5(xc) 5(xd) 5(xe) 5(xf) 5(xg) 5(xh) 5(xi) 5(xj) 5(xk) 5(xl) 5(xm) 5(xn) 5(xo) 5(xp) 5(xq) 5(xr) 5(xs) 5(xt) 5(xu) 5(xv) 5(xw) 5(xx) 5(xy) 5(xz) 5(ya) 5(yb) 5(yc) 5(yd) 5(ye) 5(yf) 5(yg) 5(yh) 5(yi) 5(yj) 5(yk) 5(yl) 5(ym) 5(yn) 5(yo) 5(yp) 5(yq) 5(yr) 5(ys) 5(yt) 5(yu) 5(yv) 5(yw) 5(yx) 5(yz) 5(za) 5(zb) 5(zc) 5(zd) 5(ze) 5(zf) 5(zg) 5(zh) 5(zi) 5(zj) 5(zk) 5(zl) 5(zm) 5(zn) 5(zo) 5(zp) 5(zq) 5(zr) 5(zs) 5(zt) 5(zu) 5(zv) 5(zw) 5(zx) 5(zy) 5(zz)

8. False Reports

Because discrimination and sexual harassment frequently involve interactions between persons that are not witnessed by others, reports of discrimination or sexual harassment cannot always be substantiated by additional evidence. Lack of corroborating evidence or "proof" should not discourage individuals from reporting discrimination or sexual harassment under this policy. However, individuals who make reports that are later found to have been intentionally false or made maliciously without regard for truth, may be subject to disciplinary action under the applicable University and Board of Regents disciplinary procedures. This provision does not apply to reports made in good faith, even if the facts alleged in the report cannot be substantiated by subsequent investigation.

9. Supervisors' Responsibilities.

Every supervisor has responsibility to take reasonable steps intended to prevent acts of discrimination or sexual harassment, which include, but are not limited to:

Monitoring the work and school environment for signs that discrimination or harassment may be occurring;

Refraining from participation in, or encouragement of actions that could be perceived as discrimination or harassment (verbal or otherwise);

Stopping any observed acts that may be considered discrimination or harassment, and taking appropriate steps to intervene, whether or not the involved individuals are within his/her line of supervision; and

Taking immediate action to minimize or eliminate the work and/or school contact between the two individuals where there has been a complaint of sexual harassment, pending investigation.

If a supervisor receives a complaint of alleged discrimination or sexual harassment, or observes or becomes aware of conduct that may constitute discrimination or sexual harassment, the supervisor must immediately contact one of the individuals identified above to forward the complaint, to discuss it and/or to report the action taken.

Failure to take the above action to prevent the occurrence of or stop known discrimination or harassment may be grounds for disciplinary action.

10. Relationship to Freedom of Expression.

The NSHE is committed to the principles of free inquiry and free expression. Vigorous discussion and debate are fundamental rights and this policy is not intended to stifle teaching methods or freedom of expression. Discrimination or sexual harassment, however, is neither legally protected expression nor the proper exercise of academic freedom; it compromises the integrity of institutions, the tradition of intellectual freedom and the trust placed in the institutions by their

POLICY PROPOSAL - HANDBOOK
TITLE 2 , CHAPTER 6, SECTION 6.2.5
[Sexual Harassment]

Additions appear in boldface italics, deletions are ~~stricken~~ and bracketed]

Title 2 - Codification of Board Policy Statements

Chapter 6, Section 6.2.5:

...

(b) An alleged victim of sexual harassment and a person against whom a complaint of alleged sexual harassment is filed shall have the opportunity to select an independent advisor for assistance, support and advice. They ~~[alleged victim]~~ shall be advised at the beginning of the Title 2, Chapter 6 complaint process that he or she may select an independent advisor and it shall become their choice ~~[of the alleged victim]~~ to utilize or not utilize the independent advisor. The independent advisor may be brought into the process at anytime. ~~[at the request of the alleged victim]~~. The institutional affirmative action officer or the administrative officer shall advise the alleged victim and the individual against the complaint of alleged sexual harassment has been filed of this right. The means and manner by which an independent advisor shall be made available shall be determined by each institution or unit.

In any hearings on a complaint of sexual harassment, the burden of proof shall be by a preponderance of the evidence. In connection with any hearings, the person filing the complaint and the person against whom the complaint of alleged sexual harassment has been filed have equal rights to be interviewed, identify witnesses, provide and receive documentation and witness lists pertaining to the complaint, and to appeal the decision in accordance with Section 6.13. With respect to an institutional disciplinary proceeding alleging a sex offense, the Clery Act requires that the accuser and the accused must be informed of the outcome.

TITLE 2, CHAPTER 6, SECTION 2.5

– FIRST HEARING ONLY FOR TITLE 2/CODE CHANGE